

LAWS OF DELAWARE
VOLUME 83
CHAPTER 487
151st GENERAL ASSEMBLY
FORMERLY
HOUSE BILL NO. 461

AN ACT TO AMEND TITLE 10 OF THE DELAWARE CODE RELATING TO COURT REPORTERS.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE:

Section 1. Amend Chapter 5, Title 10 of the Delaware Code by making insertions as shown by underline and deletions as shown by strike through as follows:

§ 525. Court reporters.

The Superior Court may from time to time ~~appoint and remove at pleasure~~ employ such number of skilled ~~and competent stenographers to be designated as~~ court reporters and other employees, as ~~may~~ shall be necessary to create a verbatim record for the proper operation of the Court. ~~Court, together with such additional clerical assistants as may be required.~~ The duties of these employees ~~the court reporters~~ shall be to attend all sessions of the Superior Court in the several counties and such hearings before any Judge or ~~Judges~~ judicial officers thereof, as may be required, to create a verbatim record ~~report of~~ all evidence, opinions and other matters as the Superior Court may require and to perform such other duties as the Superior Court may prescribe. ~~The court reporters and assistants~~ These employees shall receive such compensation as the Court shall from time to time determine. ~~Every court reporter before~~ Before entering upon his or her duties to create the court record, every employee under this section shall take and subscribe the oath of office as required by the Delaware Constitution.

Approved October 21, 2022